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Administrative Review  
 
Date:   May 11, 2020 

To:   Jason Plourde, Chair, Zoning Board of Adjustment 

From:  Lincoln Daley, Community Development Director 

Subject:  Case #2020-10: Marmon Utility, LLC., 53 Old Wilton Road, Milford Tax Map 14, Lots 8 
and 9 – Variance Application.  

The applicant is before the Board of Adjustment seeking a VARIANCE from the Milford Zoning Ordinance, 
Article V, Section 5.06.6 to reduce the existing total lot area open space from the minimum required 30% to 27% 
for the purpose of constructing a 32,924 square foot concrete storage area within the Industrial ‘I’ Zoning District. 
In reviewing the files for this property, I offer the following comments: 

1. Existing Conditions: 

a. Map 14, Lot 8 consists of approximately 13.29 acres with more than 800 linear feet of frontage on the Old 
Wilton Road.  The property is primarily developed and contains the Hendrix Wire Industrial facility 
storage areas and parking facilities.  Access to the property is from two curb cuts on Old Wilton Road.  It 
is bounded to the north by the Boston and Maine Railroad, Elm Street, and a mixture of residential homes 
and commercial uses. Residential homes and an undeveloped parcel extend to the south.  To the west, lies 
MD Trash and Hitchner Manufacturing and while residential uses extend to the corner/intersection of Elm 
Street and Old Wilton Road.   

b. Map 14, Lot 9 consists of 2.43 acres with 345 linear feet of frontage on Old Wilton Road.  The property is 
partially developed and contains a storage area for the company’s spools and materials and a single-
family house/corporate office located on the eastern portion of the property.  Access to the property is by 
way of two curb cuts on Old Wilton Road.    

2. The applicant proposes to construct a 32,924 square foot concrete storage area adjacent to the front of the 
main manufacturing facility on Map 14, Lot 8 in close proximity to Old Wilton Road.  The resulting impact to 
the properties would be a reduction of the total open space from 31% to 27% where 30% is required or 4.67 
acres to 4.2 acres.   

3. Pursuant to Section 5.06.6, open space shall be provided for all uses in the Industrial Zoning District an 
amount equal to not less than thirty (30) percent of the total lot area.  For purposes of this application, the 
applicant will be treating both owned properties as one for compliance.  This was done previously for the 
properties for a site plan application to expand the facility onto Map 14, Lot 9. By taking this step, however, 
future actions/changes will apply to the both properties and the applicant can no longer sell either property on 
a individual basis.  

4. The project will also require site plan approval from the Planning Board. 
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